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Dear Sir,

Ref.:
05.02.2024
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Govt. of India, MoEFCC, IRO, Lucknow’s letter No. 8B/UP/06/180/2023/FC/501, dated

Please refer to the subject and letter under reference above vide which two queries have been raised

by the

your office for necessary complinaces.

In this regard, the point-wise complinace is submitted below for your perusal and recommendation

granting stage-I forest clearance at the earliest:

Govt. of India, MoEFCC, IRO, Lucknow on the proposal which have been forwarded online by

for

Sr.
No.

EDS dated 05.02.2024 raised by Gol,
MoEFCC- IRO, Lucknow

Compliances by User Agency

Polygon of KML file uploaded does not match
with the area proposed for diversion of Sitapur
Forest Division. Thus, revised KML file of area
proposed for diversion needs to be provided.

Polygon of KML file matching with the area
proposed for diversion in Sitapur Forest
Division has been corrected/ revised and the
revised KML file has been uploaded on
Parivesh Portal.

The KML file of CA area needs to be revised to
exclude private lands of farmers. Revised KML
files needs to be uploaded on Parivesh Portal.

Pertains to the Forest Department

In view of above, it is requested to forward the forest proposal at your end for obtaining In-
principal approval at the earliest.
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Executive Engineer
NH Division,
PWD, Sitapur



